
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05781692 Date: 09/30/2015 

 

RELEASE IN PART 
B1,1.4(D) 

Classified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on 09/30/2015 — Class: CONFIDENTIAL — 
Reason: 1.4(D) — Declassify on: 06/25/2026 

From: 
	

Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
Sent: 
	

Saturday, June 25, 2011 6:52 PM 
To: 
Subject: 
	

Fw: Thank you 

From: Shannon, Thomas A 
Sent: Saturday, June 25, 2011 05:04 PM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: Thank you 

1.4(D) 
Cheryl: 
	

B1 

Thank you for your patience and fairness durina this lona !Process. I am sorry that I could deliver only 

Independent of how the votes turns out, I think we have an interest in food security and the fight 
against hunger that extends far beyond UN organizations like the FAO. At the end of the day, the 
$58 million budget and the complexity of running an organization of such diverse membership will 
limit the FAO's impact. My guess is that we will accomplish a lot more pursuing the course you have 
already identified through "Feed the Future," and building coalitions of countries committed to 
winning the fight against hunger. As I have said before, I believe that Brazil and South America will 
play a key role in this fight. This continent has most of the world's available arable land and 
water. Add to this the peaceful nature of South America and the ready availability of sea ports, and 
I cannot imagine a better partner. It still lacks the infrastructure, regional policies, and financing 
necessary to assert itself as a major player in food security, but I think this is something we can help 
fashion. 

I look forward to working with you on this. 

Regards, 
Tom 
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